

Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered September 27, 2023

- Administrator Prairie Manor Care Center 220 Third Street Northwest Blooming Prairie, MN 55917
- RE: CCN: 245482 Cycle Start Date: September 13, 2023

Dear Administrator:

On September 13, 2023, a survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public Safety, to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs.

This survey found the most serious deficiencies in your facility to be isolated deficiencies that constituted no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that was not immediate jeopardy (Level D), as evidenced by the electronically attached CMS-2567 whereby corrections are required.

ELECTRONIC PLAN OF CORRECTION (ePoC)

Within **ten (10) calendar days** after your receipt of this notice, you must submit an acceptable ePOC for the deficiencies cited. An acceptable ePOC will serve as your allegation of compliance. Upon receipt of an acceptable ePOC, we will authorize a revisit to your facility to determine if substantial compliance has been achieved.

To be acceptable, a provider's ePOC must include the following:

- How corrective action will be accomplished for those residents found to have been affected by the
 - deficient practice.
- How the facility will identify other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice.
- What measures will be put into place, or systemic changes made, to ensure that the deficient practice will not recur.
- How the facility will monitor its corrective actions to ensure that the deficient practice is being corrected and will not recur.
- The date that each deficiency will be corrected.
- An electronic acknowledgement signature and date by an official facility representative.

An equal opportunity employer.

Prairie Manor Care Center September 27, 2023 Page 2

The state agency may, in lieu of an onsite revisit, determine correction and compliance by accepting the facility's ePoC if the ePoC is reasonable, addresses the problem and provides evidence that the corrective action has occurred.

If an acceptable ePoC is not received within 10 calendar days from the receipt of this letter, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that one or more of the following remedies be imposed:

- Denial of payment for new Medicare and Medicaid admissions (42 CFR 488.417);
- Civil money penalty (42 CFR 488.430 through 488.444).
- Termination of your facility's Medicare and/or Medicaid agreement (488.456(b)).

DEPARTMENT CONTACT

Questions regarding this letter and all documents submitted as a response to the resident care deficiencies (those preceded by an "F"and/or an "E" tag), i.e., the plan of correction should be directed to:

Judy Loecken, Unit Supervisor St. Cloud B District Office Licensing and Certification Program Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health Midtown Square 3333 Division Street, Suite 212 Saint Cloud, Minnesota 56301-4557 Email: judy.loecken@state.mn.us Office: (320) 223-7300 Mobile: (320) 241-7797

PRESUMPTION OF COMPLIANCE - CREDIBLE ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE

The facility's ePoC will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. In order for your allegation of compliance to be acceptable to the Department, the ePoC must meet the criteria listed in the plan of correction section above. You will be notified by the Minnesota Department

of Health, Licensing and Certification Program staff and/or the Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division staff, if your ePoC for the respective deficiencies (if any) is acceptable.

VERIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE

Upon receipt of an acceptable ePoC, a Post Certification Revisit (PCR), of your facility will be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained in accordance with your verification.

If substantial compliance has been achieved, certification of your facility in the Medicare and/or Medicaid program(s) will be continued and remedies will not be imposed. Compliance is certified as of

Prairie Manor Care Center September 27, 2023 Page 3

the latest correction date on the approved ePoC, unless it is determined that either correction actually occurred between the latest correction date on the ePoC and the date of the first revisit, or correction occurred sooner than the latest correction date on the ePoC.

FAILURE TO ACHIEVE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY THE THIRD OR SIXTH MONTH AFTER THE LAST DAY OF THE SURVEY

If substantial compliance with the regulations is not verified by December 13, 2023, (three months after the identification of noncompliance), the CMS Region V Office must deny payment for new admissions as mandated by the Social Security Act (the Act) at Sections 1819(h)(2)(D) and 1919(h)(2)(C) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Section 488.417(b).

In addition, if substantial compliance with the regulations is not verified by March 13, 2024, (six months after the identification of noncompliance) your provider agreement will be terminated. This action is mandated by the Social Security Act at Sections 1819(h)(2)(C) and 1919(h)(3)(D) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Sections 488.412 and 488.456.

Please note that this notice does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative remedies or termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services determine that termination or any other remedy is warranted, it will provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.

INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IDR) / INDEPENDENT INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IIDR)

In accordance with 42 CFR 488.331, you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through an informal dispute resolution process. You are required to send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

> Nursing Home Informal Dispute Process Minnesota Department of Health Health Regulation Division P.O. Box 64900 St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

This request must be sent within the same ten days you have for submitting an ePoC for the cited deficiencies. All requests for an IDR or IIDR of federal deficiencies must be submitted via the web at: https://mdhprovidercontent.web.health.state.mn.us/ltc_idr.cfm

You must notify MDH at this website of your request for an IDR or IIDR within the 10 calendar day period allotted for submitting an acceptable electronic plan of correction. A copy of the Department's informal dispute resolution policies are posted on the MDH Information Bulletin website at: <u>https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib04_8.html</u>

Please note that the failure to complete the informal dispute resolution process will not delay the dates specified for compliance or the imposition of remedies.

Prairie Manor Care Center September 27, 2023 Page 4

Questions regarding all documents submitted as a response to the Life Safety Code deficiencies (those preceded by a "K" tag), i.e., the plan of correction, request for waivers, should be directed to:

Travis Z. Ahrens Interim State Fire Safety Supervisor Health Care & Correctional Facilities/Explosives MN Department of Public Safety-Fire Marshal Division 445 Minnesota St., Suite 145 St. Paul, MN 55101 <u>travis.ahrens@state.mn.us</u> Cell: 1-507-308-4189

Please contact me with any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

Joei Hagen

Lori Hagen, Compliance Analyst Federal Enforcement Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health Telephone: 651-201-4306 E-Mail: Lori.Hagen@state.mn.us



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered

September 27, 2023

Administrator Prairie Manor Care Center 220 Third Street Northwest Blooming Prairie, MN 55917

Re: Event ID: 66FG11

Dear Administrator:

The above facility survey was completed on September 13, 2023, for the purpose of assessing compliance with Minnesota Department of Health Nursing Home Rules. At the time of the survey, the survey team from the Minnesota Department of Health - Health Regulation Division noted no violations of these rules promulgated under Minnesota Stat. section 144.653 and/or Minnesota Stat. Section 144A.10.

Electronically posted is the Minnesota Department of Health order form stating that no violations were noted at the time of this survey. The Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing Correction Orders using federal software. Please disregard the heading of the fourth column which states, "Provider's Plan of Correction." This applies to Federal deficiencies only. There is no requirement to submit a Plan of Correction.

Please contact me with any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

0

Lori Hagen, Compliance Analyst Federal Enforcement Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health Telephone: 651-201-4306 E-Mail: Lori.Hagen@state.mn.us

An equal opportunity employer

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 000 Initial Comments E 000 On 9/11/23 through 9/13/23, a survey for compliance with Appendix Z, Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Long Term Care facilities, §483.73(b)(6) was conducted during a standard recertification survey. The facility was NOT in compliance.

The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form.		
Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate substantial compliance with the regulation has been attained.		
EP Testing Requirements CFR(s): 483.73(d)(2)	E 039	10/26/23
§416.54(d)(2), §418.113(d)(2), §441.184(d)(2), §460.84(d)(2), §482.15(d)(2), §483.73(d)(2), §483.475(d)(2), §484.102(d)(2), §485.68(d)(2), §485.542(d)(2), §485.625(d)(2), §485.727(d)(2), §485.920(d)(2), §491.12(d)(2), §494.62(d)(2).		
*[For ASCs at §416.54, CORFs at §485.68, REHs at §485.542, OPO, "Organizations" under §485.727, CMHCs at §485.920, RHCs/FQHCs at §491.12, and ESRD Facilities at §494.62]:		

 (2) Testing. The [facility] must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan annually. The [facility] must do all of the following: (i) Participate in a full-scale exercise that is 		
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE	TITLE	(X6) DATE
Electronically Signed		10/02/2023

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) Continued From page 1 E 039 E 039 community-based every 2 years; or (A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct a facility-based functional exercise every 2 years; or (B) If the [facility] experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the [facility] is

exempt from engaging in its next required community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the actual event.

(ii) Conduct an additional exercise at least every 2 years, opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted, that may include, but is not limited to the following:

(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise; or

(B) A mock disaster drill; or

(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. (iii) Analyze the [facility's] response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the [facility's] emergency plan, as needed.

*[For Hospices at 418.113(d):]

 (2) Testing for hospices that provide care in the patient's home. The hospice must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least annually. The hospice must do the following: (i) Participate in a full-scale exercise that is community based every 2 years; or 	
---	--

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 2 E 039 (A) When a community based exercise is not accessible, conduct an individual facility based functional exercise every 2 years; or (B) If the hospice experiences a natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the hospital is exempt from engaging in its next required full scale

community-based exercise or individual facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.

(ii) Conduct an additional exercise every 2 years, opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted, that may include, but is not limited to the following:

(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or a facility based functional exercise; or

(B) A mock disaster drill; or

(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.

(3) Testing for hospices that provide inpatient care directly. The hospice must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan twice per year. The hospice must do the following:
(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or

.

man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the hospice is exempt from

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 3 E 039 engaging in its next required full-scale community based or facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event. (ii) Conduct an additional annual exercise that may include, but is not limited to the following: (A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or a facility based functional

exercise; or

(B) A mock disaster drill; or

(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop led by a facilitator that includes a group discussion using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.

(iii) Analyze the hospice's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events and revise the hospice's emergency plan, as needed.

*[For PRFTs at §441.184(d), Hospitals at §482.15(d), CAHs at §485.625(d):] (2) Testing. The [PRTF, Hospital, CAH] must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan twice per year. The [PRTF, Hospital, CAH] must do the following:

(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or

(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise; or

(B) If the [PRTF, Hospital, CAH] experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the [facility] is exempt from engaging in its next	
required full-scale community based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX PREFIX DATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 4 E 039 onset of the emergency event. (ii) Conduct an [additional] annual exercise or and that may include, but is not limited to the following: (A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or individual, a facility-based functional exercise; or

(B) A mock disaster drill; or (C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.

(iii) Analyze the [facility's] response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events and revise the [facility's] emergency plan, as needed.

*[For PACE at §460.84(d):]

(2) Testing. The PACE organization must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least annually. The PACE organization must do the following:

(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or

(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual,

facility-based functional exercise; or

(B) If the PACE experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of

EORM CMS_2567(02-00) Provious Varsians Obsolata Evant ID:66EC11	Facility ID: 00650	If continuation choot Dago 5 of 14
engaging in its next required full-scale community based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event. (ii) Conduct an additional exercise every 2		
the emergency plan, the PACE is exempt from		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 5 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 5 E 039 years opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted that may include, but is not limited to the following: (A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or individual, a facility based functional exercise; or

(B) A mock disaster drill; or

(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.
(iii) Analyze the PACE's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events and revise the PACE's emergency plan, as needed.

*[For LTC Facilities at §483.73(d):] (2) The [LTC facility] must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least twice per year, including unannounced staff drills using the emergency procedures. The [LTC facility, ICF/IID] must do the following:

(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or

(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise.

(B) If the [LTC facility] facility experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that

requires activation of the emergency plan, the LTC facility is exempt from engaging its next required a full-scale community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.		
(ii) Conduct an additional annual exercise that		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 6 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 6 E 039 may include, but is not limited to the following: (A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or an individual, facility based functional exercise; or (B) A mock disaster drill; or (C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator includes a group discussion, using a

narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.

(iii) Analyze the [LTC facility] facility's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the [LTC facility] facility's emergency plan, as needed.

*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(d)]:

(2) Testing. The ICF/IID must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least twice per year. The ICF/IID must do the following:

(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or

(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise; or.

(B) If the ICF/IID experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the ICF/IID is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.

ORM CMS 2567(02.00) Browiewe Versiene Obselete Event ID:665C11	Easility ID: 00650	Dege Z of 14
may include, but is not limited to the following: (A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or an individual, facility-based functional exercise; or (B) A mock disaster drill; or		
(ii) Conduct an additional annual exercise that		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 7 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 7 E 039 (C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. (iii) Analyze the ICF/IID's response to and

maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the ICF/IID's emergency plan, as needed.

*[For HHAs at §484.102]
(d)(2) Testing. The HHA must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least annually. The HHA must do the following:
(i) Participate in a full-scale exercise that is community-based; or

(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise every 2 years; or.

(B) If the HHA experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the HHA is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community-based or individual, facility based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.

(ii) Conduct an additional exercise every 2 years, opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted, that may include, but is not

limited to the following:	
(A) A second full-scale exercise that is	
community-based or an individual, facility-based	
functional exercise; or	
(B) A mock disaster drill; or	
(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 8 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 8 E 039 led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. (iii) Analyze the HHA's response to and maintain

documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the HHA's emergency plan, as needed.

*[For OPOs at §486.360]

(d)(2) Testing. The OPO must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan. The OPO must do the following:

(i) Conduct a paper-based, tabletop exercise or workshop at least annually. A tabletop exercise is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. If the OPO experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the OPO is exempt from engaging in its next required testing exercise following the onset of the emergency event. (ii) Analyze the OPO's response to and maintain documentation of all tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the [RNHCI's and OPO's] emergency plan, as needed.

*[RNCHIs at §403.748]: (d)(2) Testing. The RNHCI must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan. The RNHCI must do the following: (i) Conduct a paper-based, tabletop exercise at least annually. A tabletop exercise is a group	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 9 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 9 E 039 discussion led by a facilitator, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. (ii) Analyze the RNHCI's response to and maintain documentation of all tabletop exercises.

and emergency events, and revise the RNHCI's emergency plan, as needed.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:

Based on interview and document review, the facility failed to conduct a full-scale community based exercise, a facility based exercise or a facility drill to test their emergency preparedness program at least twice per year. This had the potential to affect all 32 clients who currently resided in the facility, along with staff who work in the facility.

Findings include:

When interviewed on 9/13/23 at 9:40 a.m., environmental director (ED) stated the last emergency preparedness drill was a table-top exercise done in July of 2022 and none had been done since then.

When interviewed on 9/13/23 at 1:35 p.m., the administrator confirmed no full-scale community based exercise, facility based exercise or facility table-top exercise had been conducted by the

Prairie Manor has determined that outside of fire drills, which we do timely, the drills we should conduct include: active shooter, elopement/missing resident, emergency evacuation, and extreme weather/tornado. Others may be done but are of lesser priority. Prairie Manor will do a full scale drill of extreme weather and elopement yearly, spearheaded by the EVS director. Active shooter and evacuation will be done as either full scale drills, or tabletop exercises with the QAPI team, but on alternating years. The active shooter and evacuation drills, when done full scale, will always involve the community. Again this will be spearheaded by the EVS director. Therefore, we will end up doing 3 drills a year (elopment, weather, shooter or evacuation). EVS director will bring documentation to each quarterly QAPI

facility in the past year. A facility policy regarding emerg preparedness exercises and dril but not received.	-	when it was don drill schedule wil	Is of who all participated, e, and how it went. Our Il be put into our ardeness packet by the
		Recent emerger	ncy drills or trainings are
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID:66FG11	Facility ID: 00650	If continuation sheet Page 10 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 039 Continued From page 10 E 039 as follows... 04/19/2023 - Tornado drill 08/01/2023 - Active shooter (training only) 09/19/2023 - Elopement drill F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS F 000

On 9/11/23 through 9/13/23, a standard recertification survey was conducted at your facility. A complaint investigation was also conducted. Your facility was NOT in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR 483, Subpart B, Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities.

The following complaints were reviewed with NO deficiencies cited: H54825273C/MN84772 H54825271C/MN90926 H54825272C/MN96101 H54825274C/MN96058

The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Departments acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic submission of the POC will be used as verification of compliance.

Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate substantial compliance with the

§483.21(b) Comprehensive Care Plans §483.21(b)(2) A comprehensive care plan must	regulations has been attained. Care Plan Timing and Revision CFR(s): 483.21(b)(2)(i)-(iii)	F 657		11/6/23
	• • • •			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 11 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) Continued From page 11 F 657 | F 657 be-(i) Developed within 7 days after completion of the comprehensive assessment. (ii) Prepared by an interdisciplinary team, that includes but is not limited to--(A) The attending physician. (B) A registered nurse with responsibility for the

resident.

(C) A nurse aide with responsibility for the resident.

(D) A member of food and nutrition services staff. (E) To the extent practicable, the participation of the resident and the resident's representative(s). An explanation must be included in a resident's medical record if the participation of the resident and their resident representative is determined not practicable for the development of the resident's care plan.

(F) Other appropriate staff or professionals in disciplines as determined by the resident's needs or as requested by the resident.

(iii)Reviewed and revised by the interdisciplinary team after each assessment, including both the comprehensive and quarterly review assessments.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:

Based on interview and record review, the facility failed to ensure a care conference was held related to a significant change for 1 of 1 residents (R7) reviewed for care planning.

All residents have been reviewed by the MDS coordinator to ensure they have had a care conference since their previous quarterly care conference or significant change. R7 had a care conference on

Findings include:		9/26/23 following	the survey.
R7's significant change Minimum dated 7/14/23, indicated admitted cognitively intact, and received th related to a fall with fracture.	l on 5/11/23, was	Reminders/educa RN staff that whe change there nee conference. Sign brought up in our	ation have been given to en there is a significant
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID:66FG11	Facility ID: 00650	If continuation sheet Page 12 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 657 Continued From page 12 F 657 R7's care conference signature sheet indicated will work together to communicate these significant changes and make sure the his last care conference was held 5/31/23. MDS coordinator is aware so a care R7's progress note dated 7/7/23, indicated conference can be scheduled. MDS significant change MDS was initiated related to coordinator or designee will perform care the ending of therapy services. R7's record conference audits one day a week for 5 weeks starting the week of 10/01/2023. contained no evidence of care conference

completed as a result of the significant change.

When interviewed on 9/11/23 at 5:32 p.m., R7 stated he did not recall having a care conference in July.

When interviewed on 9/13/23 at 12:11 p.m., the social worker (SW) stated the MDS coordinator scheduled the assessment and care conference completion due dates. She invited and set up the care conference meetings with residents and/or their representative. SW stated R7's record lacked evidence of a care conference or why it was not completed.

When interviewed on 9/13/23 at 1:21 p.m., Registered Nurse (RN)-A stated she scheduled the MDS assessments and care conferences. The social services invited residents and families. RN-A stated all departments were invited to attend. It was important to involve all disciplines in the care planning process. RN-A stated R7's care conference must have been missed with the significant change. The audits will be brought to the following quarterly QAPI for interdisciplinary team review.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG11

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 13 of 14

PRINTED: 11/22/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING С B. WING 245482 09/13/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 657 Continued From page 13 F 657 The facility policy Person Centered Care Plan dated 3/29/20, identified the resident care plan will be reviewed and updated quarterly, annually and with a significant change. The policy also identified "The care plan will be reviewed during care conferences with residents and family to ensure it is based upon the resident wishes for

their care."		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID:66FG11	Facility ID: 00650	If continuation sheet Page 14 of 14

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES				2033	PRINTED: 10/03/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391	
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
		245482	B. WING			09/12/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	ΓER		220	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 0 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST _OOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COM TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)			
K 000	INITIAL COMMEN	TS	K 0	00		
	FIRE SAFETY					
	conducted by the M Public Safety, State	ety Code survey was /linnesota Department of e Fire Marshal Division on time of this survey, PRAIRIE				

MANOR CARE CENTER was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care and the 2012 edition of NFPA 99, Health Care Facilities Code.

THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE.

UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION.

PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY

10. Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined.					
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE	TITLE	(X6) DATE			
IF PARTICIPATING IN THE E-POC PROCESS, A PAPER COPY OF THE PLAN OF CORRECTION IS NOT REQUIRED.					
DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO:					

other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG21

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 4

PRINTED: 10/03/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245482 09/12/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 Continued From page 1 K 000 Healthcare Fire Inspections State Fire Marshal Division 445 Minnesota St., Suite 145 St. Paul, MN 55101-5145, OR By email to: FM.HC.Inspections@state.mn.us

THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR EACH DEFICIENCY MUST INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1. A detailed description of the corrective action taken or planned to correct the deficiency.

2. Address the measures that will be put in place to ensure the deficiency does not reoccur.

3. Indicate how the facility plans to monitor future performance to ensure solutions are sustained.

4. Identify who is responsible for the corrective actions and monitoring of compliance.

5. The actual or proposed date for completion of the remedy.

PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER is a one-story building with a partial basement.

The building was constructed at (3) different

times. The original building was constructed in	
1970 and was determined to be of Type II (222)	
construction. In 1987 an addition was constructed	
and was determined to be of Type II (222)	
construction. In 1991 an addition was constructed	
(Chapel) and was determined to be of Type II (
222) construction.	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG21

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 4

PRINTED: 10/03/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245482 09/12/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST** PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 Continued From page 2 K 000 Because the original building and the (2) additions are of the same type of construction and meet the construction type allowed for existing buildings, the facility was surveyed as one building.

The facility is fully protected throughout by an automatic sprinkler system and has a fire alarm system with smoke detection in corridors and spaces open to the corridors, which is monitored for automatic fire department notification.	
There is a 2-hour fire separation between the Skilled Nursing Facility and the Assisted Living.	
The facility has a capacity of 34 beds and had a census of 30 at the time of the survey.	
The requirement at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a) is NOT MET as evidenced by: Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing CFR(s): NFPA 101	K 353
Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing Automatic sprinkler and standpipe systems are inspected, tested, and maintained in accordance with NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintaining of Water-based Fire Protection Systems. Records of system design, maintenance, inspection and testing are maintained in a secure location and readily	

10/26/23

available. a) Date sprinkler system last che	ecked		
b) Who provided system test			
c) Water system supply source			
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID:66FG21	Facility ID: 00650	If continuation sheet Page 3 of 4

PRINTED: 10/03/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245482 09/12/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 220 THIRD STREET NORTHWEST PRAIRIE MANOR CARE CENTER **BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917** PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 353 Continued From page 3 K 353 Provide in REMARKS information on coverage for any non-required or partial automatic sprinkler system. 9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8, and NFPA 25 This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:

Based on observation and staff interview, the facility failed to inspect and maintain the sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life Safety Code, sections 9.7.5, and NFPA 25 (2011 edition) Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems, sections 3.3.19, 4.3, 5.2, 5.2.1.1.2. This deficient finding could have a isolated impact on the residents within the facility.

Findings include:

On 09/12/2023 between 10:00 AM and 1:00 PM, it was revealed by observation, that sprinkler head(s) located in the Kitchen Dishwashing Area exhibited signs of oxidation.

An interview with the Maintenance Director verified this deficient finding at the time of discovery.

Prairie Manor's sprinkler system vendor,Summit Fire, was called on 9/12/2023 informing them of the need to replace the two sprinkler heads that are oxidized in the Kitchen. Summit Fire is expected to replace the heads in the early weeks of 10/2023. Sprinkler heads in Prairie Manor are inspected in house every month by the Maintenance team and recorded on the record sheet on the EVS office wall. EVS Director will train anyone who inspects these heads, on what constitutes an oxidized head. We will also have Summit Fire come and do an annual use and condition inspection, with the last inspection having been done on 8-9-2023. Record of this inspection is in the Fire Marshal Book in the EVS office. Within a week of having done the monthly inspection of the sprinkler heads, the EVS Director will make a spot check of the sprinkler heads, paying closer attention to the sprinkler heads in the dishwashing room as these heads are most prone to have corrosion. These spot checks will be

recorded in our TELs platform. The EVS
Director will bring forward confirmation of
the heads changed, and confirmation of
the training of staff to the following QAPI
meeting for interdisciplinary team
oversight which will be on 10/26/2023.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:66FG21

Facility ID: 00650

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 4

PRINTED: 10/31/2023 FORM APPROVED

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIAAND PLAN OF CORRECTIONIDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		A. BUILDING:				
		00650	B. WING		09/1	C 3/2023
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	STREET AI	DDRESS, CITY, S	TATE, ZIP CODE		
PRAIRIE	MANOR CARE CENT	FER	RD STREET NO NG PRAIRIE,			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Initial Comments		2 000			
	****ATTEI	NTION*****				
	NH LICENSING	CORRECTION ORDER				
	144A.10, this corre	Minnesota Statute, section ction order has been issued				

pursuant to a survey. If, upon reinspection, it is found that the deficiency or deficiencies cited herein are not corrected, a fine for each violation not corrected shall be assessed in accordance with a schedule of fines promulgated by rule of the Minnesota Department of Health.

Determination of whether a violation has been corrected requires compliance with all requirements of the rule provided at the tag number and MN Rule number indicated below. When a rule contains several items, failure to comply with any of the items will be considered lack of compliance. Lack of compliance upon re-inspection with any item of multi-part rule will result in the assessment of a fine even if the item that was violated during the initial inspection was corrected.

You may request a hearing on any assessments that may result from non-compliance with these orders provided that a written request is made to the Department within 15 days of receipt of a notice of assessment for non-compliance.

INITIAL COMMENTS

STA	TE FORM	6899	66FG11		lf continua	tion sheet 1 of 3
E	lectronically Signed					10/02/23
	nesota Department of Health DRATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S	S SIGNATURE		TITLE		(X6) DATE
	On 9/11/23 through 9/13/23, a licensing surve was conducted at your facility by surveyors fro the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). Y facility was IN compliance with the MN State Licensure and the following correction orders a issued. Please indicate in your electronic plan correction you have reviewed these orders and	m ′our are of				

PRINTED: 10/31/2023 FORM APPROVED

Minnesota Department of Health

			-			
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING:		(X3) DATE SURVEY	
		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			COMF	COMPLETED
		00650	B. WING		(09/1	C 3/2023
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	STREET AD	DRESS, CITY, S	STATE, ZIP CODE		
PRAIRIE	MANOR CARE CENT	FER	D STREET N IG PRAIRIE,	ORTHWEST MN 55917		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CON		(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Continued From pa	ige 1	2 000			
	identify the date wh	nen they will be completed.				
		0926				

H54825274C/MN96058

Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing Correction Orders using federal software. Tag numbers have been assigned to Minnesota state statutes/rules for Nursing Homes. The assigned tag number appears in the far left column entitled " ID Prefix Tag." The state statute/rule out of compliance is listed in the "Summary Statement of Deficiencies" column and replaces the "To Comply" portion of the correction order. This column also includes the findings which are in violation of the state statute after the statement, "This Rule is not met as evidence by." Following the surveyors findings are the Suggested Method of Correction and Time period for Correction.

You have agreed to participate in the electronic receipt of State licensure orders consistent with the Minnesota Department of Health Informational Bulletin

<https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulati
on/infobulletins/ib14_1.html> The State licensing
orders are delineated on the attached Minnesota

Department of Health orders being submitted to you electronically. Although no plan of correction is necessary for State Statutes/Rules, please enter the word "corrected" in the box available for text. You must then indicate in the electronic State licensure process, under the heading completion date, the date your orders will be corrected prior to electronically submitting to the			
Minnesota Department of Health			
STATE FORM	6899	66FG11	If continuation sheet 2 of 3

PRINTED: 10/31/2023 FORM APPROVED

Minnesota Department of Health

IVIIIII1050			-			
		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING:		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				
		00650	B. WING		09/1	C 3/2023
NAME OF	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	STREET AD	DRESS, CITY, S	STATE, ZIP CODE		
PRAIRIE	MANOR CARE CENT	FR	D STREET N IG PRAIRIE,			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Continued From page 2		2 000			
	Minnesota Department of Health.					
	FOURTH COLUMN "PROVIDER'S PLA APPLIES TO FEDE	ARD THE HEADING OF THE N WHICH STATES, N OF CORRECTION." THIS ERAL DEFICIENCIES ONLY. R ON EACH PAGE. THERE				

IS NO REQUIREMENT TO SUBMIT A PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES/RULES. http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/inf obul.htm. The State licensing orders are delineated on the attached Minnesota Department of Health orders being submitted to you electronically. Although no plan of correction is necessary for State Statutes/Rules, please enter the word "CORRECTED" in the box available for text. You must then indicate in the electronic State licensure process, under the heading completion date, the date your orders will be corrected prior to electronically submitting to the Minnesota Department of Health. The facility is enrolled in ePOC and therefore a signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of state form.

Minnesota Department of Health		
STATE FORM	⁶⁸⁹⁹ 66FG11	If continuation sheet 3 of 3



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically Delivered

November 27, 2023

Administrator Prairie Manor Care Center 220 Third Street Northwest Blooming Prairie, MN 55917

RE: CCN: 245482 Cycle Start Date: September 13, 2023

Dear Administrator:

On November 8, 2023, the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public Safety, completed a revisit to verify that your facility had achieved and maintained compliance. Based on our review, we have determined that your facility has achieved substantial compliance; therefore no remedies will be imposed.

Please contact me with any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

Joei Hagen

Lori Hagen, Compliance Analyst Federal Enforcement Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health Telephone: 651-201-4306

E-Mail: Lori.Hagen@state.mn.us

An equal opportunity employer.